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PROCEEDI NGS
MR. LARGE: (Good norning. Before the

hearing begins, | would |like to go over sone
i nstructions for the video and tel ephone
conf erence.

| f you have joined online, please nute
your m crophone. |f you have called in via phone,
pl ease use the "nute" feature of your phone. Once
t he hearing begins, everyone will be nuted except
for those presenting. |f you have called in, you
can unnute yourself by pressing "star 6."

Wtnesses for the Applicant and anyone
W shing to nmake comments, please wait to be
i ndi vidual ly called upon by your attorney or by
the Division before speaking. Please nute your
m crophones anytinme you are not speaking and when
you have finished presenting to avoid any
f eedback.

" m now aski ng anyone who would like to
make comments, please state your nane slowy and
clearly for the Division. Please identify whether

you are an unl eased m neral owner, worKking
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I nterest owner, or an owner with property in the
Lanbeau TWR A unit. | would also like this
I nformation fromanyone who represents any of
these persons. W will nmake note of your nane and
call upon you when it is tinme for comments.

So if you have joined us via WbEx,
pl ease unnute yourself now and state your nane if
you woul d |i ke to make any conments.

Heari ng none.

| f you have joined us via phone, please
press "star 6" and state your nane if you would
| i ke to nmake any comrents.

Heari ng none.

Thank you. Wth that, we wll begin
t he hearing.

Ms. Barrett.

M5. BARRETT: Thank you and good
afternoon. Today is Friday, Decenber 5th, 2025.
And we are here on the matter of the application
of EOCG Resources Inc. for unit operation of the
Lanmbeau TWR A unit. This hearing before the Chio
Departnment of Natural Resources, Division of QI
and Gas Resources Managenent, is convened pursuant

to Ohio Revised Code Section 1509. 28.
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My nane is Jennifer Barrett, and | am
an adm nistrative officer for the Division. Also
with nme today is Program Adm ni strator Jeff Large.
We are conducting the hearing today and serve as
the Chief's designees on this matter.

On October 10th, 2025, EOG filed with
the Division an application for unit operations
for a unit designated as the Lanmbeau TWR A unit.
EOG fil ed subsequent revisions to the application.
The unit is proposed to be located in Carroll and
Tuscarawas Counties, Chio. In its application,
ECG clainms to have the mineral rights through
voluntary agreenents to approximately 1,134.590499
acres of the desired approxi mte 1,205.246099-acre
uni t.

The purpose of today's hearing is to
determ ne whet her EOG s Lanmbeau TWR A unit
application neets all of the requirenents of
Revi sed Code Section 1509.28. Under that section,
the Chief of the D vision nust issue an order if
he determ nes that the Applicant has shown that,
one, the unit is reasonably necessary to increase
substantially the ultimte recovery of oil and

gas; and two, the estimted additional recovery
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fromthe unit exceeds the additional costs.

Nei ther the Chief nor any of us here
t oday have made any deci sions on ECG s
application. After today's hearing, we wl|
review all of the information provided to us in
order to nake a determ nation. W have a court
reporter present as well, and we have a copy of
the transcript of this hearing for review

The Chief's decision wll be issued
through a Chief's Order, which will be posted on
the Division's website. Pursuant to Revised Code
Section 1509. 36, any order may be appealed within
30 days after the date upon which the person to
whom t he order was issued received the order and
for all other persons adversely affected by the
order within 30 days after the date of the order

conpl ai ned of.

The hearing wll proceed as foll ows:
EOG will present its witnesses and exhibits and
w Il answer questions posed by the D vision staff.

Then any unl eased m neral owners, working interest
owners, and those persons with property included
I n the proposed Lanbeau TWR A unit wi |l have the

opportunity to present questions and concerns to
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the Division staff. And then the Division staff
may take a break to determne if there are any
addi ti onal questions for the Applicant.

To proceed in an orderly fashion, we
ask that any interested party who speaks here
t oday pose any questions to the Division and we
wi Il then ask any questions to EOCG  Additionally,
anyone speaking today will be asked to provide
their information to the court reporter. |If you
are unconfortabl e speaki ng during the hearing, we
will also accept witten comments.

For purposes of a record, the D vision
recei ved comments fromKyle Porter and al so David
K. Schl abach. These comments have been incl uded
as part of the record for the Lanbeau TWR A unit
appl i cation.

W will now ask the Applicant to nake
Its introductions and begin this presentation.

M5. ALLERT: Thank you and good
afternoon. M nane is Jenae Allert. And ['m an
attorney with Bricker Graydon, here on behal f of
the Applicant, EOCG Resources, |Inc.

ECG is asking the Division for an order

for unit operations for the Lanbeau TWR A unit, or
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for short, the "Lanbeau unit." This unit is
proposed to be | ocated in Orange, Union, and
Warren Townshi ps, of Carroll and Tuscarawas
Counties, in Onhio.

As you will hear from EOG s wi t nesses,
ECG and the consenting working interest owners are
the "owners," as that termis defined in Chio
Revi sed Code Section 1509.28, of nore than 94
percent of the acreage and the proposed Lanbeau
unit. This exceeds the 65 percent threshold set
by ORC Section 1509. 28.

As you can see fromExhibit Dto the
application, the proposed Lanbeau unit consists of
105 tracts totaling approxi mately 1, 205. 246099
acres. EOG proposes to drill three horizontal
wells froma pad site located in the northern
portion of the unit, drilling the 1A, 3A, and 5A
In a southeasterly direction. EOG seeks an order
for unit operation due to unleased tracts as well
as non-consenting tracts in the unit.

I n support of its application, EOCG w ||
call a landman, a geol ogist, and a reservoir
engi neer, who will each testify that the

application neets the requirenents for granting an
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order for unit operations. Wth that, we would
like to call our first witness, Ron Elkin.
MR. LARGE: Can we please swear in the

W t ness.

RON ELKI N

being first duly sworn, testifies and says as
foll ows:

DI RECT EXAM NATI ON
BY MS. ALLERT:
Q Good afternoon. Can you please state
your nane and your place of enploynent.
A My nane is Ron Elkin. | work for ECG

Resources, the Applicant.

Q And what is your position at EQG?
A Seni or | andman.
Q Coul d you pl ease provide for us your

educati onal background?

A. | have an undergraduate degree fromthe
Uni versity of Okl ahonma.

Q And can you al so describe your

pr of essi onal experience specific to the oil and
gas industry?

A | was a project manager wth Stephens
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Land Services for approxinmately ten years, unti
Oct ober of this year, when | was hired by ECG as a
senior |landman. Specific to the Uica, | have
approxi mately six years of experience.

Q Are you a nenber of any professiona
associ ati ons?

A Yes. |'ma nenber of the Anerican
Associ ati on of Professional Landnen.

Q Can you pl ease descri be for us sone of
your roles and responsibilities as a senior

| andman?

A. As a senior |andman, | help facilitate
t he devel opnent of EOG s Utica Shal e asset and
help in all aspects of |andwork, which includes

| ease acquisitions, trades, title review, and
devel opnent pl anni ng.

Q Looki ng now at the specifics of the
Lanbeau unit, did you assist with preparing this
application for unitization?

A Yes.

Q | would like to turn your attention to
Exhibit D that was included in the application and
IS now on the screen. |Is this a depiction of the

proposed Lanbeau unit?
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A Yes.

Q And what is the size of the Lanbeau
unit?

A It is approximately 1, 205.246099 acres.
Q And where is this unit |ocated?

A. It is |located within Orange Townshi p of

Carroll County, GChio, and Union and Warren
Townshi ps of Tuscarawas County, Ohio.

Q Looki ng further at this exhibit, can
you pl ease describe what other information is

I ncl uded?

A. This map shows all 105 parcels that are
I ncluded within the Lanbeau unit, with each being
Identified by a tax parcel nunber and given a
tract nunber.

It al so categorizes each parcel by
status within the unit, with the yell ow parcels
bei ng shown as | eased and consenting, green
parcel s are non-consenting, and red parcels are
unl eased. Those tracts that are crosshatched fal
into nultiple categories. The black dotted |ines
illustrate the 400-foot setback requirenent as
required by Chio law. Lastly, the map shows the

pl anned surface location as well as the three
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wells that EOG plans to drill and produce fromthe
unitized formation.

Q Thank you. You nentioned three wells
in the unit. How many wells are planned to be
drilled fromthe pad site in total?

A Three wells at this tinme.

Q Can you pl ease explain the basis for
the shape of the unit, specifically the southern
boundary |ines?

A The Lanbeau unit was fornmed to abut an
existing unit to the south. And then we extended
t he sout hwestern portion to devel op as nuch
acreage as reasonably possi bl e.

Q Does EOG have the right to drill and
operate wells fromthe pad site as shown?

A Yes.

Q Looki ng again at the laterals, do you
have the expected | ateral |ength of each of the

| aterals if an order for unit operations is

grant ed?

A. Yeah. They are approximately 16, 289
feet for the 1A lateral, 16,292 feet for the 3A

| ateral, and 2,655 [sic] feet for the 5A | ateral.

Q And | believe that -- is it 20,655
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feet?
A Yes, sorry.
Q Ckay. As far as the lateral placenent

in Exhibit D, does the lateral placenent as

depicted conply with Ohio's statutory setback?

A Yes.

Q What is your expected devel opnent
timeline?

A. We plan to drill and conplete the wells

in conpliance with the tine frane specified in the
Chief's Order, if an order is issued.

Q As far as the parcels or tracts that
are listed or shown as yellow, which you testified
nmean that they are consenting or |eased, what
percentage of the unit currently resides in that
status?

A. Bet ween ECG and the consenti ng wor ki ng
I nterest owners, we approxi mately have 94 percent
of the unit as conmtted to unit operations.

Q Can you please list for us who the 14

I nterest owners are that nmake up that consenting
per cent age?

A. Yes. They are EOG Resources, EAP Onhi o,

Burj Energy, Texaco, |Ironhead Resources |1,
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Wal |l ace Fam |y Partnership, and Collins Ui ca.

Q As far as the parcels that are depicted
with sone sort of green coloring, which you have
testified nean they are non-consenting, please

list for us the non-consenting owners to the unit.

A. They are Diversified Production, Cortez
Energy Hol dings, and Del-Rio Il SPV.
Q And what percentage of the unit remains

non- consenti ng?

A. Approxi mately 5.65 percent.

Q Can you general ly describe for us the
efforts that you have made in order to permt or
obtain the non-consenting working interest?

A Over the course of several nonths we
have offered non-consenting owners the opportunity
to sell or trade their acreage in the unit. For
the parties listed in the application and outlined
in Exhibit G we have ongoing efforts to commt or
acquire the non-consenting | eases.

Q Ckay. Now to the red tract, which are
unl eased. Wat percentage of the unit is

conpri sed of unleased interest?

A. Approxi mately 0.209 percent.

Q And how many acres is that?
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A. Approxi mately 2.529 percent net m neral
acres.
Q Can you al so describe for us the

efforts that you have nade to | ease the owners of
t hese unl eased tracts?

A W nmake efforts to | ease all of the
unl eased interest, and those efforts are listed in
our |easing affidavit. Generally speaking, we
make phone calls, send mailings, and al so have

I n-person neetings to try to reach a nutually
agreeabl e | ease term

Q And to that end, since the filing of
your application, have you continued your efforts
to | ease the unleased mneral owners as well as
permt or acquire the non-consenting interest?

A Yes.

Q Are you famliar with Exhibit Cto the

appl i cation?

A Yes.
Q Can you pl ease explain what that is?
A. Exhibit Cis an exhibit we use for any

parcel s that are subject to pendi ng ownership,
litigation, or potential adverse ownership clains.

Q And have you included any parties or
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parcels on Exhibit C for this application?

A Yes. Tracts 25 and 33 are listed on
this exhibit.

Q And can you briefly explain for us the
basis for this?

A Yes. 25 and 33 are included due to
ongoi ng heirship research. W have listed the
potential areas on Exhibit C. And we are
continuing our research until such tine as we can
nove these parties onto Exhibit A W are

conti nuing our discussions with these parties
post - heari ng.

Q Turning to another part of the
application, I'd like to talk for a nonent with
you about the unit plan that was included. Are

you famliar with this docunent?

A Yes.

Q And what is the purpose of the unit

pl an?

A. The purpose of the unit plan is
twofold. It helps define the respective rights of

the parties in the unit, and it conbines the oi
and gas rights as if the unit was under one | ease.

Q Under the unit plan, how w ||
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producti on and expenses be all ocated?

A. They will be allocated on a surface
acreage basi s.

Q And do you have a reason for this?
A. Sorry, there's feedback.

W al |l ocate production expenses on a
surface acreage basis due to the expectation for
uniformty of the unitized formation. This
expectation wll be discussed in detail by
M. Brandon Swain during his testinony.

Al'so, in ny experience, this is the
only way |'ve seen allocation for production and
expenses.

Q So in other words, in your experience
specific to Ghio and the Utica-Point Pl easant
play, this is a conmmon industry-accepted

al  ocation net hodol ogy; is that correct?

A Yes.

Q Under the unit plan, who pays unit
expenses?

A. The participating working interest
owners.

Q Do royalty owners pay unit expenses

under the terns of the unit plan?
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No.

In the application, did you include a
j oint operating agreenent, or JOA?
A Yes.
Q Does the JOA contain a nechani smfor
proposi ng operations to non-operator working

I nt erest owners?

A Yes.

Q Can you pl ease explain that?

A. Article 6 of the JOA provides that a
proposal will be sent by the operator to

non- operati ng working interest owners. That
proposal wll contain the proposed |ocation of the

initial well and an AFE setting forth the

estimated costs to drill and conplete the initial
wel | .
Q Are there nonconsent penalties

contained in the JOA to the extent a party elects
to not participate in unit operations?

A Yes.

Q G ven your history and experience in
the oil and gas industry, as well as your
experience in the Uica-Point Pleasant play, do

you believe the non-consent penalties as set forth
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in the JOA to be just as reasonabl e?

A Yes.
Q Thank you.

M5. ALLERT: | have no further
guesti ons.

MR, LARGE: Good afternoon, M. El kin.

THE W TNESS: Hel |l o.

MR, LARGE: Could you tell nme what the
current average outstanding offer to the unl eased
m neral owners in the proposed unit is?

THE WTNESS: It is $4,000 per acre and
a 20 percent royalty.

MR, LARGE: And is that average royalty
based on a net or gross anount?

THE W TNESS: For existing offers, it
starts as net, but can be negotiated as a gross.

MR, LARGE: kay. And does that
I ncl ude surface use?

THE WTNESS: Qur initial offers
contain surface use, yes. But at tines, the
| andowners nmay negotiate for non-surface.

MR, LARGE: And when will those offers
expire?

THE WTNESS: They don't have a
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specific expiration. W wll continue to
negotiate with | andowners, and nothing in the
order is preventing themfromleasing with EOCG i f
an order is issued.

MR, LARGE: kay. And what is the
average offer that was accepted by the | eased
m neral owners in the proposed unit?

THE WTNESS:. The average offer
accepted within the unit was $593. 10 per acre and
a 17.17 percent royalty. And that is a mx of net
and gr oss.

MR. LARGE: kay. Can you pl ease
explain the difference between the current offer
and the average offer accepted?

THE W TNESS:. Yes. Many factors can
i nfluence this. Minly conpetition at the tinme of
| ease offers and al so different provisions
negoti ated by the | andowners.

MR. LARGE: GCkay. And do you believe
your | ease attenpts have been reasonable? And can
you tell nme why?

THE WTNESS:. Yeah. W have reached
out to the mneral owners over the course of

several nonths via several attenpts. And we have
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successful ly taken hundreds of leases in this area
and continue to negotiate with interested m neral
owners. We would like to enter into nutually
agreeabl e | eases with those that w sh to.

MR. LARGE: And will you continue
attenpts to | ease the unl eased m neral owners
after the hearing and after a unit order is
I ssued, if one is issued?

THE W TNESS: Yes.

MR. LARGE: And do you believe your
attenpts to commt non-consenting working interest
owners have been reasonable? And if so, why?

THE WTNESS: Yes. W have nmade offers
to acquire or trade the outstandi ng worKking
Interest in the unit. |If they have indicated they
don't wish to sell their interests, we wll
provide themw th a proposal at that point in
time, and an order is issued, if one is issued.
And it will be pursuant to the JOA included in our
appl i cation.

MR LARGE: GCkay. And will you
continue your attenpts to commit non-consenting
wor ki ng interest owners after today's hearing?

THE WTNESS: Yes. W are open to
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continui ng those negotiations with non-consenting
wor ki ng interest owners. But once an order is

I ssued, if one is issued, those owers wll be
subject to the JOAin the unit plan.

MR, LARGE: kay. And do the leases in
the unit authorize drilling into and producing
fromthe proposed unitized formations?

THE W TNESS: Yes.

MR. LARGE: And to establish bonus and
royalty anmounts in | eases, how are those generally
det er m ned?

THE WTNESS: Those generally start
With our reservoir teamto set out, kind of, a
standard bonus and royalty. And then the nmain
driver behind any changes is just conpetition in
t he area.

MR, LARGE: kay, thank you.

Ms. Barrett, do you have any questions?

M5. BARRETT: Yes, | do.

CROSS- EXAM NATI ON
BY MS. BARRETT:
Q You had nentioned ongoi ng heirship

research related to the Exhibit C. Could you
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pl ease descri be what efforts you have taken to

i dentify unknown or undeterm ned mneral owners?
A. This is done through title research
using online records and public records, and al so
contacting any potential heirs. Specific to the
ones in Exhibit C, we are currently | ooking for
probates and revi ewi ng those probates.

Q Ckay. And if you were to receive a
unitization order, can you describe what happens
to any paynent owed to unknown or undeterm ned

m neral owners under that order?

A. Those royalties and nonies will be held
I n suspense until curative docunents can be
obtained to release them And if no curative is
obtained, it will be acceded to the state.

Q And ny | ast question: Do you have any
response to the conmments that were filed with the
Di vi si on?

M5. ALLERT: W are going to reserve
the right to respond not only in witing, but also
towards the end of the hearing, just in the event
that we need to take any other comrents into
account .

M5. BARRETT: Okay. W will hear it
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t hen, thank you.

THE W TNESS: Thank you

MR. LARGE: Thank you.

Ms. Allert, please call your next
Wi t ness.

M5S. ALLERT: Thank you. Qur next
witness is M. Brandon Swain.

MR, LARGE: And can you please swear in

the w t ness.

BRANDON SWAI N

being first duly sworn, testifies and says as
fol |l ows:

DI RECT EXAM NATI ON
BY MS. ALLERT:
Q Good afternoon. Can you please state
your nane for the record and al so your place of
enpl oynment ?
A. Brandon Swai n, EOG Resources

| ncor por at ed.

Q And what is your position at EOG?
A. Ceol ogi cal advi sor.
Q Pl ease describe for us your educationa

background that led to your current position.

Realtinme - Videoconferencing - Trial Presentation - Video
Spectrum Reporting LLC | 614-444-1000




© 00 N o g M~ O w N P

[EEN
o

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

A. My education includes dual Bachel or of
Sci ence degrees in Geology and Envi ronnent al
Sci ences from Baylor University, as well as a
Master of Science in Geology fromthe University
of Ckl ahona.
Q And can you al so provide your
prof essi onal experience along with your work
hi story?
A. | began working wth EOG Resources Inc.
upon conpletion of ny master's degree in 2015. |
started working as a geol ogi st in Eagle Ford,
foll owed by the Perm an Basin, and now | work in
Utica.
Q Al so, what are sone of your roles and
responsibilities as a geol ogi cal advisor for ECG?
A. | am one of the geol ogi sts responsible
for the geol ogical information necessary to
produce wells and drilling plans for the
devel opnent and the drilling of the Ui ca-Point
Pl easant asset owned or operated by EOG

To acconplish this, ny daily activities
I nvol ve geol ogi ¢ mappi ng, well 1og analysis,
geol ogi c risk assessnment using seism c data,

acreage eval uations, well prognosis generation,

27
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and horizontal well support, and maintai ning
geosteering to work with our wells to guide them
within our attended geol ogic targets.

Q Thank you. Turning now to the
specifics of the application, are you famliar
with the Lanbeau unit, as well as the geol ogy
exhibits that were included in the application?
A Yes, nmm' am

Q Can you pl ease describe for us what the
term"unitized formati on" nmeans with respect to
this application?

A. Unitized formation with respect to
Lanmbeau neans 50 feet above the top of the Uica
Shal e and 50 feet below the base of the Trenton
Li mest one formation.

Q Were you able to prepare or anal yze
anything along the determnation, if the unitized
formation is a pool or part of a pool as is
required for unitization under GChio | aw?

A Yes.

Q Are you aware that the word "pool" has
a specific neaning for purposes of EOG s
appl i cation?

A. Yes.
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Q And what does it nean to say that the
unitized formation is part of a pool?

A A pool is an underground reservoir
contai ning a common accunul ation of oil and gas,
or both. It does not include a gas storage
reservoir. Each zone of a geol ogical structure
that is conpletely separated for any other zone in
the sanme structure nmay contain a separate pool.

Q And is this the definition that was
used for purposes of the geologic analysis for the
Lanbeau unit?

A Yes.

Q Can you pl ease descri be for us what

I nformation was utilized in order to determ ne
whet her the unitized formati on was a pool or part
of a pool ?

A. | | ooked at avail able core reports, nud
| ogs, and electric |og data, including nearby
pilot wells.

Q Turning now to Exhibit F, which was

I ncluded in the application. Can you pl ease
explain for us what this exhibit shows and how
it's relevant to the geol ogi ¢ anal ysi s?

A. Yes, ma'am This map shows the Lanbeau

29
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unit as the red box with nearby pilot wells, which
are the red squares that were used as part of the
anal ysis to describe the pool underneath the
Lanbeau unit.
Q And turning now to Exhibit E, which was
al so included in the application, can you pl ease
explain to us what this exhibit is and how it
relates to the geol ogi c anal ysis?
A. Yes, na'am This is a cross-section of
pilot wells adjacent to the Lanbeau unit, which is
in the mddle of the cross-section. GCeologic
mappi ng shows the Utica Shale pool underlies the
entire Lanbeau unit and is of the sane approxi mate
t hi ckness and quality throughout the unit area.
This accunul ation of oil and gas
extends in all directions fromthe proposed unit,
and the rock properties, such as lithol ogy, bulk
density, and fluid type are simlar throughout the
entire unit and constitute a comon source of
supply. This is shown by the gamm ray,
resistivity, and bul k density |ogs on the
cross-sections. Al the |Iogs shown have very
simlar character in both wells.

Q Thank you. | would like to talk with

30
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you nore about the different | ogs that were
included in this cross-section mapping. The first
one is ganma ray. Please explain for us what
ganma ray is and why that is relevant to your

anal ysi s.

A. The gamma-ray | og records the anmount of
natural gamma radiation emtted by the rocks
surroundi ng the borehole. The ganma-ray log is
used to help correlate different fornmations and
derive lithol ogies, for exanple, such as

sandst one, shal e, and carbonate.

Q And how is gamma ray refl ected on your
slide?
A. The ganma-ray log is the |eftnost curve

on these | ogs representing natural radiation in a
formation.

Q And what do the pilot well gamma-ray

| ogs tell us about the Lanbeau unit, if anything?
A. | woul d expect the gamma-ray signature
of the Utica Shale Point Pleasant formations
underlying the Lanbeau unit to be consistent with
both pilot wells throughout our target zone.

Q Thank you. Turning nowto resistivity,

can you pl ease explain what resistivity is and why
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that's rel evant?

A. The resistivity | og neasures the

el ectrical resistivity of the formation. It is
used to determne the formation fluid type,
whether it be in water, oil, or gas.

WAt er-bearing formations typically have a | ow
resistivity, while hydrocarbon-bearing formations
typically have a higher resistivity.

Q And how has the resistivity | og
reflected on your slide?

A. The resistivity log is the mddle
curve, represented as red in both of these wells.
Q And what do the resistivity |ogs tel
us about the Lanmbeau unit, if anything?

A. | woul d expect the resistivity of the
Utica Shal e Point Pleasant formations underlying
t he Lanbeau unit to be consistent with those
type-wells in this area.

Q Turning now to porosity, can you pl ease
tell us why that is relevant?

A. So porosity of a rock is a neasure of
storage space, or enpty space, within the rock.

It is one of the logs used to estimte the vol une

of hydrocarbon storage in a formation.
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Neutron porosity is a nmeasure of the
anount of hydrogen atonms present in the reservoir

fluid and helps to identify the fluid type.

Q And how is porosity reflected on your
slide?
A. Density-porosity is the black curve,

and the neutron porosity is the blue curve on the
cross-section for both vertical wells. Both the
density and the neutron porosity values are very
simlar in both wells, which indicate a uni form
anount of storage across the Lanbeau unit.

Q Were you able to form a professional

opi nion using the data and anal ysis that you just
testified to in order to determ ne whether the
unitized formation as described in the application

is a pool or part of a pool?

A Yes, nma'am

Q And what is your professional opinion?
A. The unitized formation is part of a
pool .

Q Do you expect there to be uniform

t hi ckness across the unitized formation in the
Lanbeau unit?

A. Yes, nmm'am
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Q Can you pl ease provide for us the
t hi ckness of the Utica-Point Pleasant interval
under |l yi ng the Lanbeau unit?
A It is approximately 273 feet thick.
Q And what is the height of your target
zone for each of these |ateral s?
A The target zone is approximately
50 feet, which is shown by the green box on the
Cross-section.
Q G ven your opinion that the unitized
formation is part of a pool and also that it has
uni form thickness across the unit, in your
prof essi onal opinion would it be appropriate to
al l ocate unit expenses and paynents of the
proceeds of oil and gas production fromthe unit
on a surface acreage basis?
A Yes, nma'am
Q In your experience, is it comon to
al |l ocate paynents on a surface acreage basis for
unit operations in the Ui ca-Point Pleasant?
A Yes, nmm'am
Q Thank you

M5. ALLERT: No further questions.

MR, LARGE: Good afternoon, M. Swain.
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THE W TNESS: Good afternoon, sir

MR, LARGE: Could you tell nme what the
anticipated true vertical depth of the horizontal
portion of the wellbores wll be?

THE WTNESS: Yes, sir. The TVD of the
expected well |anding and carried throughout the
| ateral is 6,960 feet true vertical depth.

MR, LARGE: And could you tell nme what
the anticipated true vertical depth of the top of
the UWica, the Point Pleasant, and the Trenton
formati ons woul d be?

THE WTNESS: Yes, sir. So the TVD of
the Utica, we're expecting at approximtely 6, 752
feet. Point Pleasant TVD is expected at 6, 900
feet. And the Trenton TVD is expected at 7,025
feet TVD

MR. LARGE: And do you expect any
production from outside the Point Pleasant?

THE WTNESS: A snmall anount of
production nmay cone from buffer zones, which are
identified on the cross-section, stranded just a
bit, above and bel ow our intended target.

MR, LARGE: kay. Thank you.

Ms. Barrett, do you have any questions?
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M5. BARRETT: Just a clarification.
CROSS- EXAM NATI ON

BY M5. BARRETT:
Q So you do expect sone production from
t he Upper Utica?
A We believe the magjority of the
production is going to cone from Poi nt Pl easant.
But a little bit of the higher porosity portions
of the Utica to be contri buting.
Q Which is why you're asking also to pool
the higher portions of the Uica; is that correct?
A |"msorry. Can you repeat that?
didn't get that.
Q So it's also asking to include the
hi gher portions of the Utica in this application;
is that correct?
A Yes, ma' am
Q Okay. Thank you

M5. BARRETT: No further questions for

MR. LARGE: Thank you.
Ms. Allert, please call your next

W t ness.
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MS. ALLERT: Thank you. Next we cal
Ms. Emily Brink.
MR. LARGE: And can we please swear in

t he w t ness.

EM LY BRI NK
being first duly sworn, testifies and says as
fol |l ows:
DI RECT EXAM NATI ON
BY MS. ALLERT:

M5. ALLERT: Good afternoon. Can you
pl ease state your name for the record, as well as
provi de your place of enploynent?

(Technical difficulties.)

MS. ALLERT: Just hang on one nonent,
pl ease.

Ckay, sorry about that. W're going to
start over.

Q Pl ease state your nane for the record
as well as your place of enploynent.

A. Emly Brink. |'ma reservoir engineer
at EOG Resour ces.

Q And can you describe for us your

educati onal background that I ed to your current
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position?

A. Yes. | graduated fromthe University
of Tulsa with a Bachel or of Science in Petrol eum
Engi neering in 2012 and fromthe University of
Southern California with a Master of Science in
Pet rol eum Engi neering in 2016. And I'ma |icensed
prof essi onal engineer in the state of Okl ahona.

Q Thank you. Can you pl ease provide for
us your professional and work experience?

A. Yes. | began working for Devon Energy
in 2012 as a reservoir engineer in Cklahoma City
W th experience in corporate new ventures. |
managed a couple of CO2 fl oods and had devel opnent
roles in the Anadarko and Powder Ri ver Basins.

And |'ve been wth EOCG Resources since 2019, where
' ve worked the Anadarko and Appal achi an Basi ns.
Q Are you a nenber of any professiona
associ ati ons?

A The Soci ety of Petrol eum Engi neers.

Q Can you pl ease descri be for us sone of
your roles and responsibilities as a reservoir
engi neering specialist for EOG?

A. Yes. M primary job responsibilities

are to forecast future production for producing
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wel I s and undevel oped wells and to estimte the
reserves, recoveries, and economcs for
devel opnent scenari os.

| use this information, and | work with
nmy teamto recommend how EOG shoul d develop its
assets to maxi m ze val ue and resource recovery.

Q Thank you. Turning now to the
specifics of the application. D d you assist with
preparing the application for unitization of the
Lanbeau unit?

A Yes.

Q | understand that the anal ysis
contained two different scenarios. And under
those scenarios, you were able to conme up with
potential recovery for oil and gas in the Lanbeau
unit as well as the associ ated econom cs.

The first scenario is if the Lanbeau
unit was drilled w thout an order for unit
operations. The second scenario is if Lanbeau was
drilled with the benefit of an order for unit
operations; is that correct?

A Yes.
Q | would like to tal k about the well

configurations that were used in each of your
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scenarios so that we can better understand your
anal ysis. Looking now at Exhibit D, which was

I ncluded in the application and is now on the
screen, are you famliar with this exhibit?

A Yes.

Q Does this exhibit accurately depict the
configuration of the wells that are the basis of
your operational and econom c anal ysis?

A Yes.

Q WIl you produce the entire | ength of
each lateral if unit operations are approved?

A Yes.

Q | f EOG does not receive an order

aut hori zing unit operations, what would be the
configuration and extent of each of these

| at eral s?

A. In a non-unitized scenario, the 1A

| ateral would be limted to 14,998 feet. The 3A
| ateral would be limted to 5,579 feet. The 5A
| ateral would be limted to 4,990 feet.

Q And under that scenario, which would be
a voluntary scenario, wthout the benefit of an
order, would EOG drill these laterals in that

scenari 0?
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Q And why is that?
A. The laterals would no | onger conpete

with other internal prospects with respect to
PV10. As the economcs table will show, the
present val ue of each the 1A, 3A, and 5A wells
woul d be greatly affected if they could not be
uni ti zed.

Q | would like to tal k now about the
econom ¢ and the recovery estinmates that you nade
in both the unitized and non-unitized scenari os.
W have now on the screen the economics table, or
summary, that was included in the application. |Is
this a summary that was included in the | atest
supplenent to the application for unitization of

t he Lanbeau unit?

A Yes.

Q | would like to start at the bottom
tabl e, which represents the differences between
the two scenarios. Can you tell us the difference
in lateral |ength between the unitized and
non-uniti zed scenari 0os?

A. Yes. The differences in |ateral |ength

for the 1A are 1,291 feet; for the 3A is 10, 713

41
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feet, and for the 5A is 15,665 feet.

Q When maki ng the cal cul ati on, what did
you |l ook at in order to nake estimtes on
potential recovery fromthe Lanbeau unit?

A. | create a type curve for the proposed
| aterals that are based on the performance of

anal ogous producing wells in the area. 1In the
anal ysis | considered variabl es such as pressure,
fluid properties, proximty, conpletion vintage.
Q Thank you. | would like to turn your
attention now to the anal ogue well map that is on
the screen. Does this exhibit show the wells that
were used in your analysis?

A Yes.

Q Turning now to the well table, does
this information on the table relate to the
nunber ed anal ogue wells that you were just | ooking
at and di scussi ng?

A. Yes, it does.

Q W are going to turn nowto the
econonmi cs table. W have already discussed the

| ateral |ength colum, but | would like to ask you
some questions about the other colums in this

table. Next, can you talk through and explain
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what operating costs are and al so give sone
exanpl es of those costs?

A. Yes. The operating costs are |eased
operati ng expenses that are day-to-day costs
incurred by the wells after production begins.

And t hese include variable oil, gas processing and
transportation, water transportation, and fixed
nmonthly costs in dollars per well per nonth.

Q Conti nui ng our discussion of the table,
the next colum that we're going to discuss is
capital costs. Please tell us what is included in
t hose costs.

A The capital costs include | and,
drilling, conpletions, flowback, facilities,

pl uggi ng and abandonnment, and recl amati on.

Q Now we're going to turn to the val ue
assessnent that was made by you and applied to the
estimated recovery in each of the operating
scenarios. For your val ue assessnent, what was
the pricing index that you used?

A. The NYMEX price deck, effective

Oct ober 8th, 2025.

Q And on the screen, is this the price

t hat they used?
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A Yes.

Q Looki ng again at the econom cs table,
there are colums that are | abeled "PVO and PV10";
what do those nean?

A. "PV' stands for "present value,” which
Is inclusive of operating and capital costs that
can be represented at different discount rates to
account for the tinme value of noney. PVO is a
zero percent discount rate, and PV 10 is a 10
percent discount rate.

Q For the PV nunbers that you use, are
those net of reasonably expected capital costs and
operating expenses?

A Yes.

Q The next columm we are going to discuss

is |abel ed "Esti mated G- owm h Recovery"; what is

t hat ?
A That's the estimted vol une of
recovered oil and gas in BCFe, or billion cubic

feet equival ent.

Q Under the unitized scenario, which is
the top table, can you please tell us what your
esti mates were for production vol une, revenue,

expenses, costs, and val ue of recovery?
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A. Yes. For the recovery volunes, it's
29.51 BCFe. The discounted val ue of estinated
recovery is $133.18 nmillion, operating costs are
$25.47 million, capital costs are $29.61 mllion,
PVO is $58.9 million, and PV10 is $29.55 mllion.
Q Turning to the second table, can you
tell us what those nunbers are and the val ue
assessnent and recovery, which is the non-unitized
scenari 0?

A. Yes. In the second table, the
non-unitized scenari o, recovery volunes are 14.18
BCFe, the discounted val ue of estimted recovery
is $63.96 mllion, operating costs are $15.97
mllion, capital costs are $16.95 mllion, PVO is
$23.94 mllion, and PV10 is $11.31 mllion.

Q Thank you for going through those. |Is
it your professional opinion and testinony here
today that a unit order is reasonably necessary to
I ncrease substantially the ultinmate recovery of
oil and gas in the Lanbeau unit?

A Yes. | estimate that EOG w || recover
an additional 15.33 BCFe of oil and gas with an
order for unit operations.

Q My | ast question for you: |Is it your
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pr of essi onal opinion and testinony here today,
that the value of the estinmted additiona
recovery of oil and gas exceeds the estinated

addi ti onal cost of unit operations?

A. Yes. |If we conpare the PV figures in
the bottomtable, we will achieve an additional 96
point -- I'msorry, $69.22 million realized on

this on an undi scounted basis, 34.96 mllion for

PVO, and 18.24 mllion for PV10 if we are

uni ti zed.
Q Thank you

M5. ALLERT: | have no further
questi ons.

MR, LARGE: Good afternoon, Ms. Brink.
Could you tell nme the estinmated econonmic |ife of
the well in years?

THE W TNESS: Yes. 49 years.

MR. LARGE: And when do you estinmate
you wi Il recover the cost of drilling, testing,
and conpleting the wells at one tines,
one-and-a-half tines, two tines, and three tines?

THE WTNESS: For a one-tine payout,
it's 1.67 years, one and a half is 2.922 tines,

two-tinmes payout is 5.42, and three-tines payout
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s 28.58.

MR, LARGE: Thank you. And | think I
heard it earlier; there are going to be three
total wells drilled fromthis pad?

THE W TNESS: Yes, sir

MR. LARGE: kay. Are there any
existing wells right now?

THE W TNESS: No.

MR, LARGE: Ckay. How are pad costs
accounted for in your calcul ations?

THE WTNESS: Evenly between the wells.

MR. LARGE: And do you use actual costs
or estimtes for your econom cs?

THE WTNESS: This is estimated.

MR. LARGE: And what anount was
i ncl uded for plugging and restoration costs in
your econom ¢ cal cul ati ons per well?

THE WTNESS: For plugging and
abandonnent, |'ve estimted $38,000 per well. And
for reclamation it's $39, 000 per well.

MR. LARGE: Thank you. And what is the
esti mted BCFe per 1,000 feet?

THE WTNESS: 0.55 BCFe per 1,000 feet.

MR. LARGE: And could you also tell ne
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the estimated recovery factor in the area?

THE WTNESS: Yes. Eight percent for
oil and 24 percent for gas.

MR. LARGE: Thank you.

Ms. Barrett, do you have any questions?

MS. BARRETT: Not at this tine, thank

you.

MR. LARGE: Thank you.

So once again, if you would like to
make comments, I'mfirst going to take all your

nanmes and note whet her you are an unl eased m nera
owner, working interest owner, or an owner wth
property in the unit.

Only one person may speak at atine to
properly record the hearing. And please nute your
m crophone once you have delivered your comrents
or questions to avoid any feedback. Additionally,
anyone speaking today will be asked to provide
their information to the court reporter. |If you
are unconfortabl e speaki ng during the hearing, we
w il also accept witten comments.

So if you have joined us via WbEx and
woul d |i ke to make comrents, please unnute

yourself now and state your nane.
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Heari ng none.

| f you have joined us via phone, please
unnmut e yourself now by pressing "star 6" and state
your nane.

Heari ng none.

So, Ms. Barrett, do you have any
addi tional questions for the Applicant?

M5. HULL: M nane is Jessica Hull.
And | amin the process of dealing with 25 and 33
that were nentioned earlier.

MR. LARGE: Ckay, Ms. Hull. Can we get
you sworn in real quick for your conments?

M5. HULL: Yeah.

MR, LARGE: kay. Can we pl ease swear
her in.

(Jessica Hull is sworn in.)

THE REPORTER: Al right. Can you
pl ease spell your |ast nane for ne?

MS. HULL: That's -- it's H U L-L.

THE REPORTER: Thank you.

MR. LARGE: Ckay. You can go ahead
W th your comments or questions, thank you.

M5. HULL: M parents were the origina

owners of the farmon which the well was drill ed.
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So we are trying now to trace back ownership that
we are told we have. More parts of the farmwere
dealt with in the '"90s -- early '90s or late '80s
after ny nomls death. But what information do you
need? Do you need a | awer to speak to you? How
does that work? I|I'mdealing with Kyle, who is
a -- Kyle Porter, who is a landsman. And |'m
assum ng that that's the correct way to go.

|'"'ma total novice here, so you wll
have to forgive ne. Are you only wanting
comments, or are you taking questions? | guess
maybe |'ve -- |'m asking.

M5. BARRETT: Questions for the
Applicant are okay. |'Ill direct that question to
t he Applicant.

Can you provide a response to the
guesti on?

MS. ALLERT: Yes --

M5. HULL: So, | should -- go ahead.

M5. ALLERT: Yes. M. Hull, Kyle
Porter is one of the |and brokers that is enpl oyed
by EOG in furtherance of our title and curative
effort. And so here, just as you correctly

stated, record title does remain in the origina
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record title owner as far as the mnerals go. And
so we have represented that on Exhibit Ain
furtherance of understanding the probate and
succession of that interest, and then we are
continuing that research in order to obtain
probate or any other pertinent title docunents
that we would then set a record of in the property
records where these |ands are | ocated, so the
county records.

And so, yes, the proper formhere is to
conti nue your conversations with Kyle. EOG does
have standard protocols and internal procedures as
far as verifying title. | think it is always good
to talk to an attorney as far as settlenent of
your parents' estate. But we wll be sure to
continue the conversation as far as exactly what
docunentati on EOCG needs in order to verify the
Interest and set forth all of the record titles in
order to put these into pay for royalty proceeds.

M5. HULL: Gkay. Thank you very nuch.

M5. ALLERT: Thank you.

MR, LARGE: Thank you. Was there
anyone el se that would |Iike to nmake any conments

or ask any questions?
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Ckay. Ms. Barrett, do you have any
addi ti onal questions for the Applicant?

M5. BARRETT: Yes. Just whether there
Is a response to M. Schlabach's comment as wel | .

M5. ALLERT: So one thing -- for
clarification purposes, | assunme, Ms. Barrett, are
you tal ki ng about the Word docunent that was sent
In to us yesterday by Barbara?

MS. BARRETT: Yes.

M5. ALLERT: Ckay we weren't sure --
there wasn't an attorney |listed on that docunent.
And it just states that it was sent, | guess, on
behal f of the clients with the |ast nanme Roby,

R- O B-Y?

MS. BARRETT: Correct, yep. Yes,
that's the right one.

M5. ALLERT: Ckay, great. Yes. W are
prepared to answer just very shortly, just because
we only received it yesterday. So we do reserve
the right to respond in witing subsequent to the
heari ngs.

As far as the points that were brought
up inside of these particular coments, we would

state that our application is accurate. Qur
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application does satisfy the standards and the
statutory requirenent in order to receive an
order. The coments that were nainly brought up
here are all private property disputes. And so
this is not the proper jurisdictional setting. In
order for those disputes to be adjudicated, we
rely on Wehr versus Division of G| and Gas

Resour ces Managenent, Appeal Nunber 947, for that.

W also would like to state that for
the property and the | eases that are being
guesti oned and chal | enged under these conmments,
ECG is actively defending that | ease. Those
| eases, we do have the production information, and
we have filed affidavits of non-forfeiture in
pl ace according to the appropriate proceedi ngs and
statutory requirenents in order to defend the
| eases that have been chall enged in the Robys'
comrent s.

And we woul d like to say, again, that
even if you assune the Roby's position and you
renove the chall enged interest, our application
still is over the 65 percent threshold as required
in Ohio Revised Code Section 1509. 28.

And like | said, we will respond in
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chal | enges to our application.

M5. BARRETT: Ckay. Thank you. No
further questions for ne.

MR. LARGE: Thank you. Does the
Appl i cant have any cl osing remarks?

M5. ALLERT: We would just like to
state again that the testinony and our application
satisfy the statutory requirenents. And we urge
the Division to approve our application and grant
the order for unit operations.

MR, LARGE: Thank you.

Wth that, the hearing is now

concl uded.

Ther eupon, the foregoing proceedi ngs

concluded at 3:21 p.m

54
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State of Chio : CERTI FI CATE
County of Franklin: SS

|, Bridget Mary Hoye, a Notary Public in and
for the State of Chio, do hereby certify that |
transcri bed or supervised the transcription of the
audi o recordi ng of the aforenenti oned proceedi ngs;
that the foregoing is a true record of the
pr oceedi ngs.

| do further certify I amnot a relative,
enpl oyee or attorney of any of the parties hereto,
and further I amnot a relative or enployee of any
attorney or counsel enployed by the parties
hereto, or financially interested in the action.

| N WTNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set ny
hand and affixed ny seal of office at Col unbus,
Chi o, on Decenber 30, 2025.

Bri dget Mary Hoye, Notary Public - State of Chio
My conm ssion expires April 14, 2030.
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Lambeau TWR A
Exhibit “D”
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Exhibit “F”
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Lambeau TWR A
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Lambeau TWR A
Economic Summary

Section 5. Economic Calculation Summaries Required

Unitized Scenario

Undiscounted Estimated
Value of Gross
Lateral Measured Operating Capital Estimated PVD PV10 Recovery
well Name Length (ft) Depth(ft) Costs (MMS$)  Costs (MM$) Recovery (MMS)  (MMS) (MMS) (BCFe)
LAMBEAL TWR 1A 16,289 23,283 7.99 8922 40.75 17.75 £8.88 9.03
LAMBEAL TWR 3A 16,292 23,264 7.99 9.21 40.7T6 17.76 B.B9 9.03
LAMBEAL TWR 5A 20,655 27,747 9.49 11.18 51.67 23.39 11.78 11.45
Total: | 53,236 74,294 2547 29.61 133.18 58.90 2955 29.51
Mon-Unitized Scenario
Undiscounted Estimated
Value of Gross
Lateral  Measured Operating Capital Estimated FVD FV10 Recovery
well Name Length (ft) Depth(ft) Costs (MM$)  Costs (MM$) Recovery (MMS)  (MM$) (MMS) (BCFe)
LAMBEAL TWR 1A 14,998 21,992 7.55 8.59 37.52 16.12 8.06 8.32
LAMBEAL TWR 3A 5,579 12,551 4.3 431 13.96 4.25 1.80 3.09
LAMBEALU TWR 5A 4,990 12,082 4.1 4.05 12.48 3.57 1.45 277
Total: (25567 (46,625 |[15.97 16.95 63.96 23.94 11.31 14.18
Difference
Undiscounted Estimated
Value of Gross
Lateral Measured  Operating Capital Estimated PVO FVI10 Recovery
Wiell Name Length (ft) Depth (ft)  Costs (MMS$) Costs (MMS)  Recovery (MMS)  (MMS) (MMS) (BCFe)
LAMBEAU TWR 1A 1,291 1,291 0.44 0.63 3.23 1.63 0.82 0.74
LAMBEALU TWR 3A 10,713 10,713 3.68 4.85 26.80 13.51 T.09 5.94
LAMBEAU TWR 5A 15,665 15,665 5.38 713 39.19 19.82 10.33 B.68
Total: | 27,669 27 669 9.50 12.66 69.22 34 .96 18.24 16.33
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Lambeau TWR A
Adjacent Units
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Lambeau TWR A
Offset Wells
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Lambeau TWR A
Offset Wells

Analogue Wells Used in Reserve Calculation Analysis
Lambeau TWR A Unit

Orange Township, Carroll County, OH
Union & Warren Township, Tuscarawas County, OH

WELL LABEL API LATERAL LENGTH PRODUCTION SHL TO SHL
NAME NUMBER NUMBER (FT) START DATE (FT)
WINDY RIDGE PLATFORM CR ORG 8H 1 34019227760000 16,340 7/31/2022 4.14 miles
WINDY RIDGE PLATFORM CR ORG 6H 2 34019227750000 16,490 7/31/2022 4.14 miles
WINDY RIDGE PLATFORM CR ORG 210H 3 34019227780000 16,414 7/31/2022 4.14 miles
WINDY RIDGE PLATFORM CR ORG 10H a 34019227770000 16,304 7/31/2022 4.14 miles
STOCKER HN MON SH 5 34067217170000 15,711 5/31/2023 7.65 miles
STOCKER HN MON 3H 6 34067217160000 14,723 5/31/2023 7.65 miles
STOCKER HN MON 205H 7 34067217180000 16,822 5/31/2023 7.64 miles
STOCKER HN MON 1H 8 34067217150000 13,437 5/31/2023 7.65 miles
SHC ENTERPRISES HN MON 5H 9 34067218060000 14,472 10/31/2024 6.75 miles
SHC ENTERPRISES HN MON 3H 10 34067218050000 14,414 10/31/2024 6.75 miles
LLOYD SMITH 1-15-7 8H 11 34019227850000 16,088 5/31/2022 4.95 miles
LLOYD SMITH 1-15-7 6H 12 34019227870000 16,327 5/31/2022 4.95 miles
LLOYD SMITH 1-15-7 10H 13 34019227860000 15,317 5/31/2022 4.95 miles
LEEPER CR ORG 8H 14 34019228030000 13,750 7/31/2022 3.16 miles
LEEPER CR ORG 6H 15 34019228020000 13,755 7/31/2022 3.16 miles
LEEPER CR ORG 210H 16 34019228050000 13,782 7/31/2022 3.17 miles
LEEPER CR ORG 10H 17 34019228040000 13,701 7/31/2022 3.17 miles
KENNETH LLOYD5-14-7 1H 18 34019227690000 16,713 1/31/2022 4.90 miles
KENNETH LLOYD 5-14-7 5H 19 34019227680000 16,519 1/31/2022 4.90 miles
KENNETH LLOYD 5-14-7 3H 20 34019227700000 16,569 1/31/2022 4.90 miles
KENNETH LLOYD 5-14-7 205H 21 34019227670000 16,783 1/31/2022 4.90 miles
EDISON RUBY CR ORG 8H 22 34019227720000 15,766 10/31/2021 4.61 miles
EDISON RUBY CR ORG 6H 23 34019227710000 15,789 10/31/2021 4.60 miles
EDISON RUBY CR ORG 5H 24 34019228290000 16,149 5/31/2023 4.63 miles
EDISON RUBY CR ORG 3H 25 34019228280000 16,118 5/31/2023 4.62 miles
EDISON RUBY CR ORG 210H 26 34019227740000 15,891 10/31/2021 4.61 miles
EDISON RUBY CR ORG 205H 27 34019228300000 15,433 5/31/2023 4.63 miles
EDISON RUBY CR ORG 1H 28 34019228270000 16,315 5/31/2023 4.62 miles
EDISON RUBY CR ORG 10H 29 34019227730000 15,821 10/31/2021 4.61 miles
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Lambeau TWR A
Pricing Assumptions

October 8 2025 - Strip Price

Qil Price Gas Price
Year (5/bbl) ($/mcf)
2025 68.69 3.49
2026 b4.44 4.10
2027 64.91 4.03
2028 66.08 3.84
LIFE 67.24 3.71
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